
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No.                                                 

v. : Date Filed:                                                    

CALVIN WILLIAM         : Violations:
  a/k/a “Johnnie Patterson”

: 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) & 924(e) (Felon in
possession of a firearm)

: Notice of Prior Convictions
Notice of Forfeiture

:

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about March 7, 2002, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in the Eastern District

of Pennsylvania, defendant

CALVIN WILLIAM,
a/k/a “Johnnie Patterson,”

having been convicted in a court of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania of a crime punishable by

imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting interstate

commerce a firearm, that is, a Bryco Arms, Model 38, .380 caliber handgun, serial number

032341, loaded with six live rounds.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(e).
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NOTICE OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

Defendant CALVIN WILLIAM, a/k/a “Johnnie Patterson,” committed the offense

charged in Count One of this Indictment after having been convicted in a court of the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania of:

(1) Possession with Intent to Deliver a Controlled Substance
(C.P. Phila. Cty.8705-2164), 

(2) Robbery
(C.P. Phila. Cty. 8703-1135), and 

(3) Possession with Intent to Deliver a Controlled Substance
(C.P. Phila. Cty. 8703-4420).
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NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1) and

924(e), as set forth in Count One of this Indictment, the defendant

CALVIN WILLIAM,
a/k/a “Johnnie Patterson”

shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. §

2461(c), the firearm and ammunition involved in the commission of this offense, including, but not

limited to, the Bryco Arms, Model 38, .380 caliber handgun, serial number 032341, seized from

the defendant on March 7, 2002.

All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c) and Title 18, United States

Code, Section 924(d). 

A TRUE BILL:

                                                         
FOREPERSON

                                                     
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney


